



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST

UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

TO: Ed Lavalley, City Manager

THROUGH: Len Bramble, P.E., Utilities Director

FROM: Tim Hochuli, P.E., Assistant Utilities Director

DATE: December 12, 2013

SUBJECT: **Stantec Consulting Services, Inc., Work Assignment No. 07
Border Road Water Main Extension**

Background:

The City of Venice Utilities Department is planning to extend the existing city water service along Border Road to service areas east of I-75. The proposed water main will connect to the existing main at North Auburn Road and run east to Jacaranda Boulevard, crossing under I-75 via directional drill. The water main will predominantly provide service as a transmission main to deliver water to proposed developments in the area, however, it will also serve as a second water transmission main crossing of I-75 that will ultimately be looped into existing water mains along Laurel Road, thereby improving reliability and service in the area. Provisions will also be made in the design to allow for intermediate connections in key locations along the route in the future. The work assignment includes professional design, survey, permitting, bidding, and construction phase services. The project completion time, from start through the permitting process, is 300 calendar days.

Requested Action:

We request Council's permission to approve the professional services of Stantec Consulting Services, Inc., Work Assignment No. 07, Border Road Water Main Extension, in the amount not to exceed \$272,875.

City Attorney Review:

The City Attorney has reviewed this document and finds its legal form to be acceptable.

Risk Management Review:

The Risk Manager has reviewed this document and finds no risk management objections.

Funds Availability (account number):

Based on council approval, funds are available in account number 421-1202-536.63-00.